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January 6, 2012

David Lykken
Director, Pipeline Safety
Utilities & Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S W

PO Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Vh:e Wd 1 wyr gig

Subject: Cancel Docket PG-111196 - WAC 480-93-020 Request for Approval —16”
Fredonia Transmission Pipeline Casing Replacement

Dear Mr. Lykken:

Please cancel the previously submitted Proximity Request Docket PG-111196, the proposed
installation of 600 feet of 16” pipeline for the Fredonia Transmission Pipeline Casing

Replacement project.

The reason for canceling Docket PG-111196 is we are currently planning on hydrotesting the 16”
to assess the integrity of the pipeline located in the casing instead of replacing the existing pipe.

If you have any questions or require additional information, feel free to contact me at (509) 734-
4552 or via email at kevin.raschkow@cngc.com

Sincerely,
CASCADE NATURAL GAS
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Kevin Raschko
Manager — Engmeerlng Services

CC:  Eric Martuscelli
Steve Kessie
Tina Beach
Ryan Privratsky



